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Mr. Don Johnson 

EMPLOYEE Al-JD LABOR RELATIONS GROUP 
Washington, DC 20260 

June 21, 1977 

Administrative Vice President, Clerk Craft 
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, NW 
Washi_ngton, DC 20005 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

Re: Carol Roberts 
Madison, WI 
AC-C-2795/SMIL-174 
APWU 2795 
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On November .23, 1976, we met with you to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance procedure. 

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable contractual 
provisions have been reviewed an~ given careful consideration. 

The following i!; our understanding of the settlement of this case at 
Step 4. This decision is w.ithou·t precedent and without prejudice to the 
position of either party and may not be cited in the future. 

In this particular case, the_ gricvant' s ues_ignation ·as the senior bidder 
for the preferred ass_ignment in question will not be charged as one of 
the five bids permitted duri_ng the life of this _Agreement. 

Please s_ign the attached copy of this letter as your acknowle_dgn1ent of 
the _agreed to settlement. 

James J. Facciola 
Labor Relations Department 

Don Johnson 
Adrninist.rativc Vice Presi<lent, 
Clerk Craft 

American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 
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